Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Rebecca Pons <rpons@diversifiedfsi.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2014 2:12 PM

To: . Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: I RE: RP # for Linn Energy

Attachments: g C-141.pdf

Mike, :

I am attaching the C-141 for review. Please let me us know if this help.
Thank you

Rebecca

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]
Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2014 3:07 PM

To: Amy Ruth ‘

Cc: Michael Patterson; Robert Runnels; Rebecca Pons

Subject: RE: RP # for Linn Energy

Amy,

!

{ have record of the nétiﬁcation, but don’t see where we ever got the C-141.

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street |
Artesia, NM 88210 .
0: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Amy Ruth [mailto;aruth@diversifiedfsi.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2014 9:55 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Michael Patterson; Robert Runnels; Rebecca Pons
Subject: RP # for Linn Energy

Hi Mike,

May | have an RP number for the Linn Energy Turner A #39 that occurred on 11-6-13 ? Can'’t locate one online. Thank
you sir! ;

Amy C. Rutiv

Environmental Directér
Diversified Field Services, Inc.
3412 N. Dal Paso ‘
Hobbs, NM 88240 .
Office: (575)964-8394
Mobile: (575)390-5454



Fax: (575)964-8396
"Nothing will work unless you do." -Maya Angelou

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message contains confidential
information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate,
distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete
this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any
action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
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